

| Identifikační kód patentového úřadu | Kategorie patentu podle území jeho ochrany | Kód státu patentového úřadu | Název patentového úřadu (česky nebo anglicky nebo francouzsky nebo španělsky) | Sídlo patentového úřadu           | Webová adresa patentového úřadu   |
|-------------------------------------|--|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|---|
| <i>ptuidk</i>                       | <i>ptuuzmoch</i>                           | <i>ptuzemkod</i>            | <i>ptunazang</i>  | <i>ptusidmes</i>                  | <i>ptuadrwww</i>  |
| EPO_1                               | A  | EP                          | European Patent Office  | Munich, The Hague, Berlin, Vienna | <a href="http://www.epo.org/">http://www.epo.org/</a>                                       |
| US001                               | B  | US                          | United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO)                             | Alexandria                        | <a href="http://www.uspto.gov">http://www.uspto.gov</a>                                     |
| JP001                               | C  | JP                          | Japan Patent Office (JPO)   | Tokyo                             | <a href="http://www.jpo.go.jp">http://www.jpo.go.jp</a>                                     |
| CZ001                               | E  | CZ                          | Úřad průmyslového vlastnictví   | Prague                            | <a href="http://www.upv.cz">http://www.upv.cz</a>   |
| EAP01                               | D  | EA                          | EAP0 - The Eurasian Patent Organization                                       | Moscow                            | <a href="http://www.eapo.org/en/">http://www.eapo.org/en/</a>                               |
| AD001                               | D  | AD                          | Trademarks Office of the Principality of Andorra                              | Andorra la Vella                  | <a href="http://www ompa.ad">http://www ompa.ad</a>   |
| AE001                               | D  | AE                          | Trade Mark Section  | Abu Dhabi                         |   |
| AE002                               | D  | AE                          | Directorate of Industrial Property  | Abu Dhabi                         | <a href="http://www.economy.ae">http://www.economy.ae</a>                                   |
| AF001                               | D  | AF                          | Afghanistan Intellectual Property Board                                       | Kabul                             |   |
| AG001                               | D  | AG                          | (ABIPCO)  | St. John's                        | <a href="http://www.antigua.gov.ag">http://www.antigua.gov.ag</a>                           |
| AL001                               | D  | AL                          | Albanian Patents and Trademarks Office (ALPTO)                                | Tirana                            | <a href="http://www.alpto.gov.al/home.asp?l=en">http://www.alpto.gov.al/home.asp?l=en</a>   |
| AM001                               | D  | AM                          | Intellectual Property Agency of the Republic of Armenia                       | Yerevan                           | <a href="http://www.aipa.am/">http://www.aipa.am/</a>                                       |
| AN001                               | D  | AN                          | Bureau for Intellectual Property  | Curaçao                           |   |
| AO001                               | D  | AO                          | Angolan Institute of Industrial Property                                      | Luanda                            | <a href="http://www.mind.gov.ao">www.mind.gov.ao</a>  |
| AR001                               | D  | AR                          | National Institute of Industrial Property                                     | Buenos Aires                      | <a href="http://www.inpi.gov.ar">http://www.inpi.gov.ar</a>                                 |
| AT001                               | D  | AT                          | The Austrian Patent Office  | Wien                              | <a href="http://www.patentamt.at">http://www.patentamt.at</a>                               |
| AU001                               | D  | AU                          | IP Australia  | Phillip ACT                       | <a href="http://www.ipaustralia.gov.au">http://www.ipaustralia.gov.au</a>                   |
| AW001                               | D  | AW                          | Bureau of Intellectual Property   | Oranjestad                        |   |
| AZ001                               | D  | AZ                          | State Committee on Standardization, Metrology and Patents                     | Baku                              | <a href="http://www.azstand.gov.az/">http://www.azstand.gov.az/</a>                         |
| BA001                               | D  | BA                          | Institute for Intellectual Property of Bosnia and Herzegovina                 | Mostar                            | <a href="http://www.ipr.gov.ba">http://www.ipr.gov.ba</a>                                   |
| BB001                               | D  | BB                          | Corporate Affairs and Intellectual Property Office (CAIPO)                    | Saint Michael                     | <a href="http://www.caipo.gov.bb">http://www.caipo.gov.bb</a>                               |
| BD001                               | D  | BD                          | Department of Patents, Designs and Trademarks                                 | Dhaka                             |   |
| BE001                               | D  | BE                          | L'Office belge de la propriété intellectuelle                                 | Bruxelles                         | <a href="http://economie.fgov.be/opri-die.jsp?">http://economie.fgov.be/opri-die.jsp?</a>   |
| BF001                               | D  | BF                          | National Directorate of Industrial Property                                   | Ouagadougou                       |   |
| BG001                               | D  | BG                          | Patent Office of the Republic of Bulgaria                                     | Sofia                             | <a href="http://www.bpo.bg">http://www.bpo.bg</a>   |
| BH001                               | D  | BH                          | Directorate of Industrial Property  | Manama                            | <a href="http://www.moic.gov.bh/moic/en">http://www.moic.gov.bh/moic/en</a>                 |
| BI001                               | D  | BI                          | Ministry of Trade and Industry  | Bujumbura                         | <a href="http://www.commerceetindustrie.gov.bi/">http://www.commerceetindustrie.gov.bi/</a> |
| BJ001                               | D  | BJ                          | National Industrial Property Center (CENAPI)                                  | Cotonou                           | <a href="http://www.mic.bi/spip.php?rubrique37">http://www.mic.bi/spip.php?rubrique37</a>   |
| BN001                               | D  | BN                          | Attorney General's Chambers   | Bandar Seri Begawan               | <a href="http://www.agc.gov.bn/">http://www.agc.gov.bn/</a>                                 |
| BO001                               | D  | BO                          | Servicio Nacional de Propiedad Intelectual (SENAPI)                           | La Paz                            | <a href="http://www.senapi.gob.bo">http://www.senapi.gob.bo</a>                             |
| BR001                               | D  | BR                          | National Institute of Industrial Property                                     | Rio de Janeiro                    | <a href="http://www.inpi.gov.br">http://www.inpi.gov.br</a>                                 |
| BS001                               | D  | BS                          | Registrar General's Department  | Nassau                            | <a href="http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/rgd">http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/rgd</a>                   |
| BT001                               | D  | BT                          | Industrial Property Division  | Thimpu                            | <a href="http://www.ipbhutan.gov.bt">http://www.ipbhutan.gov.bt</a>                         |
| BW001                               | D  | BW                          | Registrar of Companies and Intellectual Property                              | Gaborone                          | <a href="http://www.mti.gov.bw">http://www.mti.gov.bw</a>                                   |
| BY001                               | D  | BY                          | National Center of Intellectual Property (NCIP)                               | Minsk                             | <a href="http://www.belgopatent.org.by">http://www.belgopatent.org.by</a>                   |
| BZ001                               | D  | BZ                          | Belize Intellectual Property Office (BELIPO)                                  | Belmopan                          | <a href="http://www.belipo.bz">http://www.belipo.bz</a>                                     |
| CA001                               | D  | CA                          | Canadian Intellectual Property Office (CIPO)                                  | Gatineau, Québec                  | <a href="http://opic.gc.ca">http://opic.gc.ca</a>   |
| CD001                               | D  | CD                          | Directorate of Industrial Property  | Kinshasa                          |   |
| CF001                               | D  | CF                          | National Industrial Property Service  | Bangui                            |   |
| CG001                               | D  | CG                          | National Industrial Property Unit   | Brazzaville                       | <a href="http://www.anpi.cg.wipo.net">http://www.anpi.cg.wipo.net</a>                       |
| CI001                               | D  | CI                          | Ivorian Office of Intellectual Property (OIPI)                                | Abidjan                           |   |
| CL001                               | D  | CL                          | National Institute of Industrial Property                                     | Santiago                          | <a href="http://www.inapi.cl/">http://www.inapi.cl/</a>                                     |
| CM001                               | D  | CM                          | Property  | Yaoundé                           |   |
| CN001                               | D  | CN                          | Commerce of the People's Republic of China (SAIC)                             | Beijing                           | <a href="http://www.sbj.saic.gov.cn">http://www.sbj.saic.gov.cn</a>                         |
| CN002                               | D  | CN                          | Peoples' Republic of China (SIPO)   | Beijing                           | <a href="http://www.sipo.gov.cn">http://www.sipo.gov.cn</a>                                 |
| CO001                               | D  | CO                          | Superintendencia de Industria y Comercio                                      | Bogotá                            | <a href="http://www.sic.gov.co">http://www.sic.gov.co</a>                                   |
| CR001                               | D  | CR                          | Registro de la Propiedad Industrial - Registro Nacional                       | San José                          | <a href="http://www.mjp.go.cr">www.mjp.go.cr</a>  |
| CU001                               | D  | CU                          | Cuban Industrial Property Office  | Ciudad de La Habana               | <a href="http://www.ocpi.cu">http://www.ocpi.cu</a>   |
| CV001                               | D  | CV                          | General Directorate of Tourism, Industry and Commerce                         | Praia - Santiago                  |   |
| CY001                               | D  | CY                          | Department of Registrar of Companies and Official Receiver                    | Nicosia                           | <a href="http://www.mcit.gov.cy">http://www.mcit.gov.cy</a>                                 |
| DE001                               | D  | DE                          | German Patent and Trade Mark Office (GPMA)                                    | Munich, Jena, Berlin              | <a href="http://www.dpma.de">http://www.dpma.de</a>   |
| DJ001                               | D  | DJ                          | Industrial Property Unit  | Djibouti                          | <a href="http://www.mci.dj">www.mci.dj</a>  |
| DK001                               | D  | DK                          | Danish Patent and Trademark Office  | Taastrup                          | <a href="http://www.dkpto.org">http://www.dkpto.org</a>                                     |
| DM001                               | D  | DM                          | Companies and Intellectual Property Office                                    | Roseau                            |   |
| DO001                               | D  | DO                          | National Office of Industrial Property  | Santo Domingo                     | <a href="http://onapi.gob.do/">http://onapi.gob.do/</a>                                     |
| DZ001                               | D  | DZ                          | Algerian National Institute of Industrial Property                            | Alger                             | <a href="http://www.inapi.org">http://www.inapi.org</a>                                     |
| EC001                               | D  | EC                          | Ecuadorian Institute of Intellectual Property                                 | Quito                             | <a href="http://www.iepi.gov.ec">http://www.iepi.gov.ec</a>                                 |
| EE001                               | D  | EE                          | The Estonian Patent Office  | Tallinn                           | <a href="http://www.epa.ee">http://www.epa.ee</a>   |
| EG001                               | D  | EG                          | Commercial Registry   | Cairo                             | <a href="http://www.mfti.gov.eg">http://www.mfti.gov.eg</a>                                 |

| Identifikační kód patentového úřadu | Kategorie patentu podle území jeho ochrany | Kód státu patentového úřadu | Název patentového úřadu (česky nebo anglicky nebo francouzsky nebo španělsky) | Sídlo patentového úřadu | Webová adresa patentového úřadu   |
|-------------------------------------|--|-----------------------------|---|-------------------------|---|
| <i>ptuidk</i>                       | <i>ptuuzmoch</i>                           | <i>ptuzemkod</i>            | <i>ptunazang</i>  | <i>ptusidmes</i>        | <i>ptuadrwww</i>  |
| EG002                               | D  | EG                          | Egyptian Patent Office  | Cairo                   | <a href="http://www.egypt.gov.eg">http://www.egypt.gov.eg</a>                   |
| ER001                               | D  | ER                          | Domestic Trade and Intellectual Property                                      | Asmara                  |   |
| ES001                               | D  | ES                          | Spanish Patent and Trademark Office   | Madrid                  | <a href="http://www.oepm.es">http://www.oepm.es</a>                             |
| ET001                               | D  | ET                          | Ethiopian Intellectual Property Office (EIPO)                                 | Addis Ababa             |   |
| FI001                               | D  | FI                          | National Board of Patents and Registration of Finland                         | Helsinki                | <a href="http://www.prh.fi">http://www.prh.fi</a>                               |
| FJ001                               | D  | FJ                          | Office of the Attorney-General  | Suva                    | <a href="http://www.ag.gov.fj/">http://www.ag.gov.fj/</a>                       |
| FR001                               | D  | FR                          | National Institute of Industrial Property                                     | Paris                   | <a href="http://www.inpi.fr">http://www.inpi.fr</a>                             |
| GA001                               | D  | GA                          | Center of Industrial Property of Gabon  | Libreville              | <a href="http://cepig.org/">http://cepig.org/</a>                               |
| GB001                               | D  | GB                          | Intellectual Property Office - Information Centre                             | Newport                 | <a href="http://www.ipo.gov.uk">http://www.ipo.gov.uk</a>                       |
| GD001                               | D  | GD                          | Corporate Affairs and Intellectual Property - Registrar's Office              | St. George's            |   |
| GE001                               | D  | GE                          | National Intellectual Property Centre - (Sakpatenti)                          | Tbilisi                 | <a href="http://www.sakpatenti.org.ge">http://www.sakpatenti.org.ge</a>         |
| GH001                               | D  | GH                          | Registrar General's Department  | Accra                   |   |
| GM001                               | D  | GM                          | Office of the Registrar General - Attorney General's Chambers                 | Banjul                  |   |
| GN001                               | D  | GN                          | National Service of Industrial Property                                       | Conakry                 |   |
| GQ001                               | D  | GQ                          | Council of Scientific and Technological Research                              | Malabo                  |   |
| GR001                               | D  | GR                          | Trademark Office  | Athens                  |   |
| GR002                               | D  | GR                          | Patent Office - Industrial Property Organization (OBI)                        | Athens                  | <a href="http://www.obl.gr">http://www.obl.gr</a>                               |
| GT001                               | D  | GT                          | Registry of Intellectual Property   | Guatemala, C.A.         | <a href="http://www.rpi.gob.gt/">http://www.rpi.gob.gt/</a>                     |
| GW001                               | D  | GW                          | General Directorate of Industrial Property                                    | Bissau                  |   |
| GY001                               | D  | GY                          | The Deeds Registry  | Georgetown              |   |
| HN001                               | D  | HN                          | Directorate General of Intellectual Property                                  | Tegucigalpa             | <a href="http://www.digepi.gob.hn">http://www.digepi.gob.hn</a>                 |
| HR001                               | D  | HR                          | State Intellectual Property Office of the Republic of Croatia                 | Zagreb                  | <a href="http://www.dziv.hr/">http://www.dziv.hr/</a>                           |
| HT001                               | D  | HT                          | Intellectual Property Service   | Port-au-Prince          |   |
| HU001                               | D  | HU                          | Hungarian Patent Office   | Budapest                | <a href="http://www.hpo.hu">http://www.hpo.hu</a>                               |
| CH001                               | D  | CH                          | Swiss Federal Institute of Intellectual Property                              | Berne                   | <a href="http://www.ige.ch">http://www.ige.ch</a>                               |
| ID001                               | D  | ID                          | Directorate General of Intellectual Property Rights                           | Tangerang               | <a href="http://www.dgip.go.id">http://www.dgip.go.id</a>                       |
| IE001                               | D  | IE                          | Patents Office  | Kilkenny                | <a href="http://www.patentsoffice.ie">http://www.patentsoffice.ie</a>           |
| IL001                               | D  | IL                          | Israeli Patent Office   | Jerusalem               | <a href="http://www.patent.justice.gov.il">http://www.patent.justice.gov.il</a> |
| IN001                               | D  | IN                          | Trademarks  | Mumbai                  | <a href="http://www.patentoffice.nic.in">http://www.patentoffice.nic.in</a>     |
| IQ001                               | D  | IQ                          | (COSQC)   | Baghdad                 |   |
| IR001                               | D  | IR                          | and Property of Islamic Republic of Iran                                      | Tehran                  |   |
| IS001                               | D  | IS                          | Icelandic Patent Office   | Reykjavik               | <a href="http://www.patent.is">http://www.patent.is</a>                         |
| IT001                               | D  | IT                          | Italian Patent and Trademark Office   | Rome                    | <a href="http://www.uibm.gov.it">http://www.uibm.gov.it</a>                     |
| JM001                               | D  | JM                          | Jamaica Intellectual Property Office (JIPO)                                   | Kingston                | <a href="http://www.jipo.gov.jm">http://www.jipo.gov.jm</a>                     |
| JO001                               | D  | JO                          | Industrial Property Protection Directorate                                    | Amman                   | <a href="http://www.mit.gov.jo">http://www.mit.gov.jo</a>                       |
| KE001                               | D  | KE                          | Kenya Industrial Property Institute (KIPI)                                    | Nairobi                 | <a href="http://www.kipi.go.ke/">http://www.kipi.go.ke/</a>                     |
| KG001                               | D  | KG                          | (Kyrgyzpatent)  | Bishkek                 | <a href="http://www.patent.kg">http://www.patent.kg</a>                         |
| KH001                               | D  | KH                          | Intellectual Property Department  | Phnom Penh              | <a href="http://www.moc.gov.kh">www.moc.gov.kh</a>                              |
| KM001                               | D  | KM                          | Ministry of Energy, Mines, Industry and Handicrafts                           | Moroni                  |   |
| KN001                               | D  | KN                          | The Registrar of the Supreme Court  | Basseterre              |   |
| KP001                               | D  | KP                          | Trademark and Industrial Design Department                                    | Pyongyang               |   |
| KR001                               | D  | KR                          | Korean Intellectual Property Office (KIPO)                                    | City                    | <a href="http://www.kipo.go.kr">http://www.kipo.go.kr</a>                       |
| KW001                               | D  | KW                          | Patent & Trade Marks Department   | Safat                   |   |
| KZ001                               | D  | KZ                          | Intellectual Property Rights  | Astana                  | <a href="http://www.kazpatent.kz">http://www.kazpatent.kz</a>                   |
| LB001                               | D  | LB                          | Office of Intellectual Property   | Beirut                  | <a href="http://www.economy.gov.lb">http://www.economy.gov.lb</a>               |
| LC001                               | D  | LC                          | Registry of Companies and Intellectual Property                               | Castries                |   |
| LI001                               | D  | LI                          | Office of Trade and Transport, Intellectual Property                          | Vaduz                   |   |
| LK001                               | D  | LK                          | National Intellectual Property Office of Sri Lanka                            | Colombo                 | <a href="http://www.nipo.gov.lk">http://www.nipo.gov.lk</a>                     |
| LR001                               | D  | LR                          | Liberia Industrial Property Office  | Monrovia                |   |
| LS001                               | D  | LS                          | Ministry of Law and Constitutional Affairs                                    | Maseru                  |   |
| LT001                               | D  | LT                          | State Patent Bureau of the Republic of Lithuania                              | Vilnius                 | <a href="http://www.vpb.lt">http://www.vpb.lt</a>                               |
| LU001                               | D  | LU                          | Direction de la propriété intellectuelle                                      | Luxembourg              | <a href="http://www.etat.lu/EC">http://www.etat.lu/EC</a>                       |
| LV001                               | D  | LV                          | Patent Office of the Republic of Latvia                                       | Riga                    | <a href="http://www.lrpv.gov.lv">http://www.lrpv.gov.lv</a>                     |
| MA001                               | D  | MA                          | Moroccan Industrial and Commercial Property Office                            | Casablanca              | <a href="http://www.ompic.org.ma">http://www.ompic.org.ma</a>                   |
| MC001                               | D  | MC                          | Intellectual Property Division  | Monaco                  | <a href="http://www.gouv.mc">http://www.gouv.mc</a>                             |
| MD001                               | D  | MD                          | State Agency on Intellectual Property   | Kishinev                | <a href="http://www.agepi.md">www.agepi.md</a>                                  |
| ME001                               | D  | ME                          | Intellectual Property Office of Montenegro                                    | Podgorica               | <a href="http://www.ziscg.me">www.ziscg.me</a>                                  |
| MG001                               | D  | MG                          | Malagasy Industrial Property Office   | Antananarivo            | <a href="http://www.omapi.mg/">http://www.omapi.mg/</a>                         |
| MK001                               | D  | MK                          | State Office of Industrial Property (SOIP)                                    | Skopje                  | <a href="http://www.ippo.gov.mk">http://www.ippo.gov.mk</a>                     |

| Identifikační kód patentového úřadu | Kategorie patentu podle území jeho ochrany | Kód státu patentového úřadu | Název patentového úřadu (česky nebo anglicky nebo francouzsky nebo španělsky) | Sídlo patentového úřadu | Webová adresa patentového úřadu   |
|-------------------------------------|--|-----------------------------|---|-------------------------|---|
| <i>ptuidk</i>                       | <i>ptuuzmoch</i>                           | <i>ptuzemkod</i>            | <i>ptunazang</i>  | <i>ptusidmes</i>        | <i>ptuadrwww</i>  |
| ML001                               | D  | ML                          | (CEMAPI)  | Bamako                  |   |
| MM001                               | D  | MM                          | Industrial Property Office  | Yangon                  |   |
| MN001                               | D  | MN                          | Intellectual Property Office of Mongolia                                      | Ulaanbaatar             | <a href="http://www.ipom.mn">http://www.ipom.mn</a>                       |
| MR001                               | D  | MR                          | Directorate of Industry   | Nouakchott              |   |
| MT001                               | D  | MT                          | Commerce Department   | Valletta                | <a href="http://www.commerce.gov.mt">http://www.commerce.gov.mt</a>       |
| MU001                               | D  | MU                          | International Trade   | Port Louis              | <a href="http://foreign.gov.mu">http://foreign.gov.mu</a>                 |
| MV001                               | D  | MV                          | Intellectual Property Unit  | Malé                    | <a href="http://www.trade.gov.mv/home/">http://www.trade.gov.mv/home/</a> |
| MW001                               | D  | MW                          | Department of the Registrar General   | Blantyre                |   |
| MX001                               | D  | MX                          | Mexican Institute of Industrial Property                                      | Mexico, D.F.C.P.        | <a href="http://www.impi.gob.mx">http://www.impi.gob.mx</a>               |
| MY001                               | D  | MY                          | Intellectual Property Corporation of Malaysia (MyIPO)                         | Kuala Lumpur            | <a href="http://www.myipo.gov.my">http://www.myipo.gov.my</a>             |
| MZ001                               | D  | MZ                          | Industrial Property Institute (IPI)   | Maputo                  | <a href="http://www.ipi.gov.mz">http://www.ipi.gov.mz</a>                 |
| NA001                               | D  | NA                          | Industry and Internal Trade   | Windhoek                |   |
| NE001                               | D  | NE                          | and the Private Sector  | Niamey                  |   |
| NG001                               | D  | NG                          | Patents and Designs   | Abuja                   |   |
| NI001                               | D  | NI                          | Dirección de Registro de la Propiedad Intelectual (RPI)                       | Managua                 | <a href="http://rpi.mific.gob.ni/">http://rpi.mific.gob.ni/</a>           |
| NL001                               | D  | NL                          | Netherlands Patent Office   | Rijswijk                | <a href="http://www.octrooicentrum.nl">http://www.octrooicentrum.nl</a>   |
| NO001                               | D  | NO                          | Patentstyret (Norwegian Industrial Property Office)                           | Oslo                    | <a href="http://www.patentstyret.no">http://www.patentstyret.no</a>       |
| NP001                               | D  | NP                          | Department of Industry  | Kathmandu               | <a href="http://www.doind.gov.np/">http://www.doind.gov.np/</a>           |
| NZ001                               | D  | NZ                          | Ministry of Economic Development  | Wellington              | <a href="http://www.iponz.govt.nz">http://www.iponz.govt.nz</a>           |
| OHIM1                               | D  | OH                          | Office for Harmonization in the Internal Market                               | Alicante                | <a href="http://oami.europa.eu">http://oami.europa.eu</a>                 |
| OM001                               | D  | OM                          | Intellectual Property Department  | Muscat                  |   |
| PA001                               | D  | PA                          | Directorate General of the Industrial Property Registry                       | Panamá                  | <a href="http://www.mici.gob.pa">www.mici.gob.pa</a>                      |
| PE001                               | D  | PE                          | Protección de la Propiedad Intelectual (INDECOPI)                             | Lima                    | <a href="http://www.indecopi.gob.pe">http://www.indecopi.gob.pe</a>       |
| PG001                               | D  | PG                          | Intellectual Property Office of Papua New Guinea (IPOPNG)                     | Port Moresby            |   |
| PH001                               | D  | PH                          | Intellectual Property Office (IPO)  | Makati City             | <a href="http://ipophil.gov.ph">http://ipophil.gov.ph</a>                 |
| PK001                               | D  | PK                          | Intellectual Property Organisation of Pakistan                                | Islamabad               | <a href="http://www.ipo.gov.pk">http://www.ipo.gov.pk</a>                 |
| PL001                               | D  | PL                          | Patent Office of the Republic of Poland                                       | Warsaw                  | <a href="http://www.uprp.pl">http://www.uprp.pl</a>                       |
| PT001                               | D  | PT                          | National Institute of Industrial Property                                     | Lisboa                  | <a href="http://www.inpi.pt">http://www.inpi.pt</a>                       |
| PY001                               | D  | PY                          | Directorate of Industrial Property  | Asunción                | <a href="http://www.mic.gov.py">http://www.mic.gov.py</a>                 |
| QA001                               | D  | QA                          | Trade Marks Office  | Doha                    |   |
| RO001                               | D  | RO                          | State Office for Inventions and Trademarks                                    | Bucharest               | <a href="http://www.osim.ro">http://www.osim.ro</a>                       |
| RS001                               | D  | RS                          | Intellectual Property Office  | Belgrade                | <a href="http://www.zis.gov.rs">http://www.zis.gov.rs</a>                 |
| RU001                               | D  | RU                          | Trademarks (ROSPATENT)  | Moscow                  | <a href="http://www1.fips.ru">http://www1.fips.ru</a>                     |
| RW001                               | D  | RW                          | Rwanda Commercial Services Registraition Agency (RCSRA)                       | Kigali                  |   |
| SA001                               | D  | SA                          | Trade Mark Section  | Riyadh                  |   |
| SA002                               | D  | SA                          | King Abdul-Aziz City for Science and Technology (KACST)                       | Riyadh                  |   |
| SC001                               | D  | SC                          | Registration Division   | Mahé                    |   |
| SD001                               | D  | SD                          | Registrar General   | Khartoum                | <a href="http://www.ipsudan.gov.sd">http://www.ipsudan.gov.sd</a>         |
| SE001                               | D  | SE                          | Swedish Patent and Registration Office (SPRO)                                 | Stockholm               | <a href="http://www.prv.se">http://www.prv.se</a>                         |
| SG001                               | D  | SG                          | Intellectual Property Office of Singapore (IPOS)                              | Singapore               | <a href="http://www.ipos.gov.sg">http://www.ipos.gov.sg</a>               |
| SI001                               | D  | SI                          | Slovenian Intellectual Property Office (SIPO)                                 | Ljubljana               | <a href="http://www.uil-sipo.si/">http://www.uil-sipo.si/</a>             |
| SK001                               | D  | SK                          | Industrial Property Office of the Slovak Republic                             | Banská Bystrica         | <a href="http://www.upv.sk">www.upv.sk</a>                                |
| SL001                               | D  | SL                          | Administrator and Registrar-General's Department                              | Freetown                |   |
| SM001                               | D  | SM                          | State Office for Patents and Trademarks                                       | Borgo Maggiore          |   |
| SN001                               | D  | SN                          | Industrial Property   | Dakar                   |   |
| SO001                               | D  | SO                          | Patents and Trade Marks Office  | Mogadiscio              |   |
| SR001                               | D  | SR                          | Bureau Intellectual Property  | Paramaribo - Uitvlugt   |   |
| ST001                               | D  | ST                          | Industrial Property National Service (SENAPI)                                 | Sao Tome                |   |
| SV001                               | D  | SV                          | National Center of Registries   | San Salvador            | <a href="http://www.cnr.gob.sv">http://www.cnr.gob.sv</a>                 |
| SY001                               | D  | SY                          | (DCIP)  | Damascus                | <a href="http://www.spo.gov.sy">Patents - http://www.spo.gov.sy</a>       |
| SZ001                               | D  | SZ                          | Intellectual Property Office  | Mbabane                 |   |
| TD001                               | D  | TD                          | Directorate General   | N'Djaména               |   |
| TG001                               | D  | TG                          | (INPIT)   | Lomé                    |   |
| TH001                               | D  | TH                          | Department of Intellectual Property   | Nonthaburi              | <a href="http://www.ipthailand.org">http://www.ipthailand.org</a>         |
| TJ001                               | D  | TJ                          | National Center for Patents and Information (NCPI)                            | Dushanbe                | <a href="http://www.tipat.org/english/">http://www.tipat.org/english/</a> |
| TM001                               | D  | TM                          | Patent Department   | Ashgabat                |   |
| TN001                               | D  | TN                          | (INNORPI)   | Tunis                   | <a href="http://www.inorpi.tn">http://www.inorpi.tn</a>                   |
| TO001                               | D  | TO                          | Ministry of Labour, Commerce and Industries                                   | Nuku' alofa             |   |
| TR001                               | D  | TR                          | Turkish Patent Institute  | Ankara                  | <a href="http://www.tpe.gov.tr">http://www.tpe.gov.tr</a>                 |

| Identifikační kód patentového úřadu | Kategorie patentu podle území jeho ochrany | Kód státu patentového úřadu | Název patentového úřadu (česky nebo anglicky nebo francouzsky nebo španělsky) | Sídlo patentového úřadu | Webová adresa patentového úřadu   |
|-------------------------------------|--|-----------------------------|---|-------------------------|---|
| <i>ptuidk</i>                       | <i>ptuuzmoch</i>                           | <i>ptuzemkod</i>            | <i>ptunazang</i>  | <i>ptusidmes</i>        | <i>ptuadrwww</i>  |
| TT001                               | D  | TT                          | Intellectual Property Office  | Port of Spain           | <a href="http://www.ipo.gov.tt">http://www.ipo.gov.tt</a>   |
| TZ001                               | D  | TZ                          | Business Registrations and Licensing Agency (BRELA)                           | Dar es Salaam           | <a href="http://www.brela-tz.org/index.html">http://www.brela-tz.org/index.html</a>                 |
| TZ002                               | D  | TZ                          | Registry of Trade Marks and Patents - (Office in Zanzibar)                    | Zanzibar                |   |
| UA001                               | D  | UA                          | State Department of Intellectual Property                                     | Kyiv                    | <a href="http://www.sdip.gov.ua/eng">http://www.sdip.gov.ua/eng</a>                                 |
| UA002                               | D  | UA                          | Ukrainian Institute of Industrial Property                                    | Kyiv                    | <a href="http://www.ukrpatent.org/en">http://www.ukrpatent.org/en</a>                               |
| UG001                               | D  | UG                          | Uganda Registration Services Bureau (URSB)                                    | Kampala                 |   |
| UY001                               | D  | UY                          | National Directorate of Industrial Property                                   | Montevideo              | <a href="http://miem.gub.uy">http://miem.gub.uy</a>   |
| UZ001                               | D  | UZ                          | State Patent Office of the Republic of Uzbekistan                             | Tashkent                | <a href="http://www.patent.uz">http://www.patent.uz</a>   |
| VA001                               | D  | VA                          | Judicial Office   | Citta del Vaticano      | <a href="http://www.vaticanstate.va/FR/homepage.htm">http://www.vaticanstate.va/FR/homepage.htm</a> |
| VC001                               | D  | VC                          | Registrar - Commerce and Intellectual Property Office                         | Kingstown               | <a href="http://www.gov.vc/govt/cipo/index.asp">http://www.gov.vc/govt/cipo/index.asp</a>           |
| VE001                               | D  | VE                          | Service autonome de la propriété intellectuelle                               | Caracas                 | <a href="http://www.sapi.gob.ve/">http://www.sapi.gob.ve/</a>                                       |
| VN001                               | D  | VN                          | National Office of Intellectual Property (NOIP)                               | Hanoi                   | <a href="http://www.noip.gov.vn">www.noip.gov.vn</a>  |
| WS001                               | D  | WS                          | Office for Tokelau Affairs  | Apia                    |   |
| WS002                               | D  | WS                          | Patents, Trade Marks and Companies Section                                    | Apia                    |   |
| YE001                               | D  | YE                          | Intellectual Property Protection  | Sana'a                  | <a href="http://www.yipo.gov.ye">http://www.yipo.gov.ye</a>   |
| ZA001                               | D  | ZA                          | (CIPRO)   | Pretoria                | <a href="http://www.cipro.gov.za">http://www.cipro.gov.za</a>                                       |
| ZM001                               | D  | ZM                          | Patents and Companies Registration Office (PACRO)                             | Lusaka                  | <a href="http://www.pacro.org.zm/">http://www.pacro.org.zm/</a>                                     |
| ZW001                               | D  | ZW                          | Zimbabwe Intellectual Property Office (ZIPO)                                  | Harare                  |   |